

From: V. Michael Bove Jr.

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 16, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0129-EX-PL-2008

Message:

Dear Behnam,

We do not have a full propagation study completed yet and there is concern about RF penetration into the buildings on the MIT campus. Our RF planning estimates that we may need up to 650W ERP to provide adequate RF coverage inside the desired buildings. Sprint is involved with the project and the actual power deployed will be reduced to the minimum EIRP necessary to meet the project goals and while not impacting any commercial PCS service in the area.

Please advise if a 650W ERP is not possible. If this will work, I will update the power in the OET system and submit a formal correspondence response.

Thanking you for your help,
Michael Bove